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Sara Kyle, Chairman L@

ATTN: Sharla Dillon, Dockets Manager
Tennessee Regulatory Authority

460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505

Re: TRA Docket No. 07-00019: Appalachian Power Company: Application of
Appalachian Power Company Seeking Approval for 2007 Tax Exempt New Money

Dear Chairman Kyle:

The Directors of the Tennessee Regulatory Authority approved Appalachian Power
Company’s Application in Docket No. 07-00019 on March 12, 2007.

We would not normally bother you about an Order given the short passage of time since
the Conference.

However, Appalachian needs to issue tax exempt bonds authorized by the actions of the
Directors during the month of April, 2007. Consequently, we would appreciate it if we could get
the Order as soon as practicable.

We apologize for having to make this request and appreciate the cooperation we receive
from both the Directors and Staff.
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Very sincerely yours,

' S

C. Bovender
Counsel for Appalachian Power Company

WCB/pl

cc.  William E. Johnson, Esq. (via e-mail)
James R. Bacha, Esq. (via e-mail)
Barry L. Thomas (via e-mail)



